From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
CcC: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Sent: 8/7/2011 11:58:29 PM
Subject: Documents for your review- One of Four AZproduce1
Attachments: AZproduce.pdf

Ann and Mike:

This is the first of 4 sets of documents for review from Molly. Mike and | will discuss on Monday. | propose no

objections to these 53 pages, but | send it to you all for your review of these pages ori ATF iand other points:
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From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Subject: Documents for your review- One of Four

Pat,

This is the first of four emails in which we’ll be attaching ATF documents for your review. The good news. we believe
we are near the end of this! The bad news: I'm hoping it will be possible to discuss these documents with you
tomorrow afternoon?

Thanks very much,
Molly
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside ofthe Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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